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Donna Conkling

From: Mayor

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Donna Conkling

Subject: FW: Commingled Recyclables

 

________________________________________ 

From: Dottie Levin 

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 5:42 PM 

To: Mayor 

Cc: Clerk's Department 

Subject: Commingled Recyclables 

 

Mr. Mayor and Members of the Board of Trustees I am another of Scarsdale's seniors who appreciates that my 

Recyclables get picked up at the bottom of my steep driveway, a service paid by taxes. 

I could not push or pull a heavy container up the hill, and would never be certain that it would remain there overnight. 

 There is not much level land at that point.  It is just about enough to take care of the stacks of bags of papers.  

Fortunately, these do not have wheels, so they seem to stay where they should. Attractive? No, but better than an ugly 

container which would be a disaster were it to land in the street or toppled down the driveway. 

I do think the food scrap pickup will be helpful. We have been a participating family, but we don't live close enough to 

the dump to make frequent trips, so we sometimes fudge, and put compostable matter into the garbage. 

 

Dorothy Levin, 11 Overhill Rd. 

 

 

Sent from my iPad 

 

 


